

OCC
Hobbs

HOBBS OFFICE OCC
1958 SEP 19 PM 3:21

NFO-287
Jue 9/26/56

What is GOR now?

McALESTER FUEL COMPANY

PRODUCTION DEPARTMENT
MAGNOLIA, ARKANSAS

September 7, 1926

Mr. A. L. Porter
Secretary and Director
Oil Conservation Commission
Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

The McAlester Fuel Company completed their Leo V. Sims et al A-1 well, located in the NW 1/4, Section 24-S08-35E, Lee County, New Mexico, in the Seven Rivers formation. Upon completion of this well, we had an initial OOR of 4070, but since production was obtained, the ratio has continued to increase. We are enclosing plates showing the location of the well and also showing the distance to the nearest gas connection. We would appreciate receiving permission from the Commission to flare the gas from this well.

We have contacted Phillips Petroleum Company of Bartlesville, Oklahoma, as to the possibility of their purchasing the gas from this well, and also the Permian Basin Pipeline Company, but so far neither party seems interested in building a gathering system into this area at the present time. We do not have any correspondence with Phillips or Permian Basin Pipeline Company, as all of our contacts have been made either personal or by phone.

Should there be any further information that you desire, please advise.

Yours very truly,

McALESTER FUEL COMPANY

Chas. Dillard

CD:mas

cc: Mr. Roger Smith